

## References

- Asian Association of Management Organizations (AAMO) (2007). *SMEs in Asian Region – Harnessing the Growth Potential*. New Delhi.
- Agri-Business and Trade Promotion Multipurpose Cooperative Limited (ABTRACO) (2005). *Trade Competitiveness of Off-Season Vegetables and Ginger in Selected Districts in Western Development Region of Nepal*. Kathmandu.
- Asian Development Bank (ADB) (2011). *Key Indicators for Asia and the Pacific 2011*. Manila.
- \_\_\_\_\_ (2005a). *SME Development in Pakistan: Analyzing the Constraints to Growth*. Working Paper No. 3. Pakistan Resident Mission Working Paper Series. Islamabad: Pakistan resident Mission.
- \_\_\_\_\_ (2000). *Private Sector Development Strategy*. March 2000. Manila.
- Agro Enterprise Centre (AEC) (2006). *The Study Report on Trade Competitiveness of Nepalese Coffee*. Federation of Nepalese Chamber of Commerce and Industries. Kathmandu.
- Ali, Badreldin H., Gerald Blunden, Musbah O. Tanira and Abderrahim Nemmar (2008). "Some phytochemical, pharmacological and toxicological properties of ginger (*Zingiber officinale* Roscoe): A review of recent research." *Food and Chemical Toxicology*. Vol. 46. pp. 409-420.
- Ali, R., Choudhry Y. and Lister D. (1997). *Sri Lanka's rubber industry-succeeding the global market*. World Bank Discussion Paper No. 370. Washington D.C.
- Asian Productivity Organization (APO) (2007). *Entrepreneurship Development for Competitive Small and Medium Enterprises*. Tokyo.
- Annual Survey of Industries (ASI) (2009). *Annual Survey of Industries 2007-2009*. Sri Lanka Department of Census and Statistics. Available from <http://www.statistics.gov.lk>.
- Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics (BBS) (2007). *Report on Census of Manufacturing Industries, 2001-02*. Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics. Dhaka.
- Bangladesh Plastic Goods Manufacturing and Exporters' Association (BPGMEA) (2009). *BPGMEA Industry Statistics*. Dhaka.
- Central Bureau of Statistics (CBS) (2009). *Report on the Nepal Labour Survey 2008*. Nepal.
- Centre for Development Research (CDR) (2006). *Small and Medium Enterprise (SME) Development in SAARC Countries: Challenges and Policy Reforms*. Colombo.
- Chen, Tain-Jy and Ku Ying-Hua (2002). *The Development of Taiwan's Personal Computer Industry*. The International Centre for the Study of East Asian Development.
- Central Bank (2008). *Annual Report 2008*. Central Bank of Sri Lanka.
- Department of Census and Statistics (DCS) (2011). Sri Lanka Department of Census and Statistics. Available from <http://www.statistics.gov.lk>.

- Department for International Development (DFID) (2008). *Private Sector Development Strategy – Prosperity for all: making markets work*. London: UK.
- Dhungana, Bhavani (2009). *Industrialization and Poverty Reduction: A Case Study for Small and Medium Industries*. A Draft Paper from the Author: Kathmandu.
- Digitiv Report (2009). *Electrical and Electronic Industry Overview*. Available from <http://www.digitiv.com/industry-overview.html>.
- Department of Customs (DOC) (2007). Sri Lanka Department of Customs 2002-2007. Available from <http://www.customs.gov.lk>.
- \_\_\_\_\_ (2009). *External Trade Statistics*. Sri Lanka Department of Customs. Available from <http://www.customs.gov.lk>.
- European Commission (EC) (2011a). *Sri Lanka: EU Bilateral Trade and Trade with the World*. European Commission. Available from <http://ec.europa.eu/trade>.
- \_\_\_\_\_ (2011b). Sri Lanka. European Commission. Available from <http://ec.europa.eu>.
- \_\_\_\_\_ (2011c). Sri Lanka. European Commission. Available from <http://ec.europa.edu/trade/creating-opportunities/bilateral-relations/countries/sri-lanka/>.
- Export Development Board (EDB) (2007). *CESS imposed under the Sri Lanka export development act 40 of 1979*. Sri Lanka.
- \_\_\_\_\_ (2009). *Sri Lanka Trade Statistics*. Trade Information Services. Sri Lanka.
- Embassy of Japan & GTZ (2006). *Private Sector (PSD) Donor Mapping 2006 – Part One: Project Database and Matrices*. Dhaka: The Embassy of Japan and GTZ Office Dhaka.
- Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific (ESCAP) (2007). *Integrating SMEs into Global and Regional Value Chains: Implications for Subregional Cooperation in the Greater Mekong Subregion*. New York: United Nations.
- \_\_\_\_\_ (2009a). *Asia Pacific Trade and Investment Report 2009*. Bangkok: United Nations.
- \_\_\_\_\_ (2009b). *Globalization of Production and the Competitiveness of Small and Medium-sized Enterprises in Asia and the Pacific: Trends and Prospects*. New York: United Nations.
- \_\_\_\_\_ (2009c). *Statistical Year Book for Asia and the Pacific 2009*. Bangkok: United Nations.
- Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO) (2011). FAOSTAT. Food and Agriculture Organization. Available from <http://www.faostat.fao.org>
- Fitter, Robert and Raphael Kaplinsky (2001). "Who Gains From Product Rents As the Coffee Market Becomes More Differentiated? A Value Chain Analysis." *IDS Bulletin*. Vol. 32. No. 3.
- Full Bright Consultancy (2008). *Product Chain Study: Ginger*. Report submitted to Ministry of Agriculture and Cooperatives. Commercial Agriculture Development Project. Nepal.

- Ghimire, D. (2009). *Institutional System and Current Status of Coffee in Nepal (in Nepali) Tea-Coffee-2066*. Kathmandu: National Tea and Coffee Development Board.
- Gesellschaft für Technische Zusammenarbeit (GTZ) (2010). *Sri Lanka-German Development Cooperation*. Available from <http://www.gtz.de/en/index.htm>.
- Hasan, S.T. (2008). "Plastic Industry in Bangladesh – A Short Discussion." *Member's Directory 2007-08*. Bangladesh Plastic Goods Manufacturer and Exporters Association. Dhaka.
- HMG/ADB (1995). *Nepal Agricultural Perspective Plan*. APROSC. Kathmandu. Nepal and John Mellor Associates Inc. Washington D.C. USA.
- International Coffee Organization (ICO) (2011). Historical Data. Available from [http://www.ico.org/new\\_historical.asp](http://www.ico.org/new_historical.asp).
- \_\_\_\_\_. (2009). *Coffee Market Report September 2009*. International Coffee Organization. Available from <http://www.ico.org>.
- International Labour Organization (ILO) (2009). *Micro, Small and Medium-sized Enterprises and the Global Economic Crisis: Impacts and Policy Responses*. Geneva.
- International Rubber Study Group (IRSG) (2009). *Rubber Statistical Bulletin*. International Rubber Study Group. 64:1-3. Singapore.
- Islam S.M. (2008). *Technology Development, Acquisition and Transfer: Plastics Sub-sector*. Dhaka.
- Indo-Sri Lanka Free Trade Agreement (ISFTA) (2007). Sri Lanka Department of Commerce. Available from [http://www.doc.gov.lk/web/indusrilanka\\_freetrade.php](http://www.doc.gov.lk/web/indusrilanka_freetrade.php).
- International Trade Centre (ITC) (2007). *Export Potential Assessment in Nepal*. International Trade Centre.
- \_\_\_\_\_. (2009). *Coffee and Exporters Guide: World Coffee Trade*. International Trade Centre.
- \_\_\_\_\_. (2010). *World Trade Map*. International Trade Centre Available from <http://www.intracen.org/marketanalysis/Default.aspx>.
- Jaffee, S. and P. Gordon (1992). *Exporting high value food commodity: success stories of developing countries*. World Bank Discussion Paper No. 198. Washington D.C.: World Bank.
- Jahan, S.M. (2008a). *Market Development and SME Competitiveness: Do Government Policies Address SME Challenges?* Journal of Business Administration. Vol. 34. No. 1 & 2. January & April 2008. Dhaka.
- \_\_\_\_\_. (2008b). *Marketization and Role of SMEs in a Developing Economy in Transition: The Case of Manufacturing Growth in Bangladesh* in Mamun. MZ and Jahan. SM (ed) *Small and Medium Enterprise Development in Bangladesh: Issues Involving Enterprise Competitiveness*. AMDIB. Dhaka.

- Japan Electronics and Information Technology Industries Association (JEITA) (2009). *Japanese association compiles electronic stats*. Available from [http://www.eetasia.com/ART\\_8800458187\\_480200\\_NT\\_0af28542.HTM](http://www.eetasia.com/ART_8800458187_480200_NT_0af28542.HTM).
- Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA) (2006). *Effective Support Approaches for Small and Medium Enterprises by Development Stages: Final Report*. March 2006. Tokyo.
- Kaplinsky, R. (2000). Globalization and Unequalization: What can be learned from Value Chain Analysis. *Journal of Development Studies*. Vol. 37. No. 2.
- Kaplinsky, R. and M. Morris (2001). *Handbook for Value Chain Research*. Institute for Development Studies. Sussex.
- Kaplinsky, R., M. Morris and J. Readman (2002). The Globalisation of Product Markets and Immiserising Growth: Lessons from the South African Furniture Industry. *World Development*. Vol. 30. No. 7. pp. 1159-1177.
- Katalyst (2010). Available from <http://www.katalyst.com.bd>.
- Khatiwada, Yub Raj (2001). Small and Medium Enterprises Development in Nepal: Issues and Opportunities. In Maskey, B.K. (ed.) *Small and Medium Enterprises Development in Nepal: Emerging Issues and Opportunities* Centre for Development and Governance. Kathmandu.
- Ministry of Agriculture and Cooperatives (MAC) (2003). *National Coffee Policy 2003 (in Nepali)*. Kathmandu.
- \_\_\_\_\_ (2008). *Statistical Information on Nepalese Agriculture 2007/08*. Kathmandu.
- Mahinda Chinthana (2005). *Mahinda Chinthana – Vision for a new Sri Lanka. A Ten Year Horizon Development Framework 2006-2016*. Master plan study for industrialization and investment promotion in the democratic socialist republic of Sri Lanka. Sri Lanka.
- Ministry of Commerce and Supplies (MCS) (2009). *Trade Policy (in Nepali)*. Kathmandu.
- Ministry of Finance (MOF) (2009a). *Budget Speech of Fiscal Year 2009/10*. Kathmandu. Nepal.
- \_\_\_\_\_ (2009b). *Economic Survey 2008/09*, Kathmandu. Nepal
- Ministry of Plantation Industries (MPI) (2008). *Statistical Pocketbook: Plantation Sector*. Sri Lanka.
- National Planning Commission (NPC) (2007). *Three Year Interim Plan 2007/08-2009/10*.
- National Tea and Coffee Development Board (NTCDB) (2009). *Facts and Forecasts...* Kathmandu: National Tea and Coffee Development Board. Available at [http://www.teacoffee.gov.np/index\\_facts&forecasts.php](http://www.teacoffee.gov.np/index_facts&forecasts.php)
- Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD) (2005). *OECD SME and Entrepreneurship Outlook 2005*. Paris.

- Plastic Europe (2008). *The Compelling Facts About Plastics 2007*. Plastic Europe Market Research Group. Dhaka.
- Plotto, Anne. (2004). *Ginger: Post-production management for improved market access for herbs and spices*. Compendium on Postharvest Operations. Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO). 2004.
- Porter, M. (1985). *Competitive Advantage: Creating and Sustaining Superior Performance*. Free Press. New York.
- Rasiah. Rajah (1999). *Regional Dynamics and Production Networks: The Development of Electronics Clusters in Malaysia* (Crude Draft). Available from <http://www2.ucsc.edu/globalinterns/cpapers/rasiah.pdf>.
- Rubber Development Department (RDD) (2009). *Rubber Plantation Statistics*. Rubber Development Department. Sri Lanka.
- Roberts. M.J. and J. Tybout (eds.) (1996). *Industrial Evolution in Developing Countries: Micro Patterns of Turnover. Productivity and Market Structure*. Oxford University Press. Oxford.
- Roberts. S. (2000). Understanding the Effects of Trade Policy Reform: the case of South Africa. *South African Journal of Economics*. Vol. 68. No. 4. pp. 270-281.
- Roldan-Perez, Adriana. Maria-Alejandra Gonzalez-Perez, Pham Thu Huong and Dao Ngoc Tien (2009). *Coffee Cooperation: A Comparative Study of Colombia and Vietnam*. UNCTAD. Geneva.
- Sakib Mahmud. et. al. (2004). *Plastics Industry in the World and Bangladesh: Towards A Sustainable Development*. Report prepared for BPGMEA. Dhaka.
- Swiss Agency for Development and Cooperation (SDC) (2010). Available from [http://www.sdc.admin.ch/en/Home/Themes/Employment\\_and\\_the\\_economy](http://www.sdc.admin.ch/en/Home/Themes/Employment_and_the_economy).
- Shaheen. A. & Maksudur. R. (2001). Factors Influencing the Industrial Growth of Informal Plastic Recycle Industries in Dhaka City. *Journal of the Asiatic Society of Bangladesh. (Humanities)* Vol. 46. No. 2. Dhaka.
- Semiconductor Industry Association (SIA) (2011). Semiconductor Industry Association. Available from <http://www.sia-online.org>.
- SIA Report (2009). Available from [http://www.ttiinc.com/object/me\\_custer\\_20090209.html](http://www.ttiinc.com/object/me_custer_20090209.html).
- Tambunan, Tulus (2008). Trade Liberalization Effects on the Development of Small and Medium Sized Enterprises in Indonesia: A Case Study. *Asia-Pacific Development Journal*. Vol. 15. No. 2.
- Tewari, M. (2001). *The Challenge of Reform: How Tamil Nadu's Textile and Apparel Industry is Facing the Pressures of Lliberalization*. Center for International Development. Harvard University.
- Trade and Export Promotion Centre (TEPC) (2008). Available at <http://tepc.gov.np>

- Tuvhag, E. (2008). *Value Chain Analysis of Fair Trade coffee: With Special Focus on Income and Vertical Integration*. Department of Economics. Lund University.
- Tybout, J.R. (2000). *Manufacturing Firms in Developing Countries: How Well Do They Do. and Why?* *Journal of Economic Literature*. Vol. 38. No. 1. pp. 11-44.
- United Nations Commodity Trade Statistics Database (UNCOMTRADE) (2009). Available from <http://comtrade.un.org/db>.
- United Nations Conference for Trade and Development (UNCTAD) (2004). *Promoting the Export Competitiveness of SMEs*. United Nations Conference on Trade and Development.
- \_\_\_\_\_. (2010). *About Enterprise Development*. United Nations Conference for Trade and Development. Available from <http://www.unctad.org/Templates/Page.asp?intlItemID=3915&lang=1>.
- \_\_\_\_\_. (2011). *World Investment Report 2011: Non-Equity Modes of International Production and Development*. Available from <http://www.unctad-docs.org/files/UNCTAD-WIR2011-Full-en.pdf>.
- United Nations Development Programme (UNDP) (2007). *UNDP Private Sector Strategy: Promoting Inclusive Market Development – Final Version*. September 2007.
- United Nations Industrial Development Organization (UNIDO) (2004). *Inserting Local Industries into Global Value Chains and Global Production Networks: Opportunities and Challenges for Upgrading*. Vienna: United Nations Industrial Development Organization.
- \_\_\_\_\_. (2010). *UNIDO's Industrial Policy & Private Sector Development Branch*. Available from <http://www.unido.org/index.php?id=1000115>.
- United States Agency for International Development (USAID) (2008). *Sri Lanka: The Competitiveness Programme. Final Report*.
- \_\_\_\_\_. (2010). *USAID Economic Growth and Trade: Microenterprise*. Washington D.C.: The United States Agency for International Development. Available from [http://www.usaid.gov/our\\_work/economic\\_growth\\_and\\_trade/micro/index.html](http://www.usaid.gov/our_work/economic_growth_and_trade/micro/index.html).
- United States Trade Representative (USTR) (2007). *Sri Lanka and the U.S. Generalized System of Preferences (GSP) Program: How to Use GSP Duty-Free Benefits to Increase Sri Lanka's Exports*. Available from <http://www.ustr.gov>.
- World Economic Forum (WEF) (2011). *The Global Competitiveness Report 2010-2011*.
- World Bank (2010). *World Trade Indicators 2009-10*. The World Bank Group. Available from <http://www.worldbank.org/wti>.
- \_\_\_\_\_. (2011a). *Doing Business 2011: Making a Difference for Entrepreneurs: Sri Lanka*. The World Bank Group.
- \_\_\_\_\_. (2011b). *World Development Indicators*. The World Bank Group. Available from <http://data.worldbank.org>.

- World Semiconductor Trade Statistics (WSTS) (2011). Available from <http://www.wsts.org>.
- Xing, Yuqing & Detert, Neal (2010). *How iPhone Widens the US Trade Deficit with PRC*. Tokyo: National Graduate Institute for Policy Studies.
- Yadav, R.K., D.S. Yadav, N. Rai, S.K. Sanwal and P. Sarma (2004). Commercial Prospects of ginger Cultivation in North-Eastern Region. *Himalayan Ecology*. Vol. 12 (3).
- Yousuf. M.A. (2003). Future Potentials of Bangladesh Plastics Industry paper presented at the Bangladesh Plastic Goods Manufacturers and Exporters Association (BPGMEA). Dhaka.